

January 27, 2005

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2280

Page 1, line 1, replace "seventeen" with "eighteen"

Page 6, line 8, remove "no fewer than", remove the overstrike over "~~or~~", and remove "nor more than"

Page 7, line 8, remove "county"

Page 7, line 9, overstrike "county" and remove the overstrike over "~~weed board~~"

Page 8, after line 29, insert:

"3. Employ additional personnel to assist with noxious weed control and eradication efforts."

Page 10, line 4, after "If" insert "the governing body of" and remove "council"

Page 10, line 5, replace "council" with "governing body", remove "no fewer than", and replace "nor more" with "or"

Page 10, line 6, remove "than"

Page 10, line 12, after "The" insert "governing body of the" and remove "council"

Page 10, line 14, after "the" insert "governing body of the" and remove "council"

Page 10, line 20, after "The" insert "governing body of the" and remove "council"

Page 10, line 29, remove the second "city"

Page 10, line 30, replace "city" with "weed board"

Page 11, after line 23, insert:

"3. Employ additional personnel to assist with noxious weed control and eradication efforts."

Page 14, line 4, after "actual" insert "cost-share"

Page 14, line 6, overstrike "appropriation"

Page 14, line 8, after the first "a" insert "commissioner in consultation with the", remove the overstrike over "~~county weed board determines a~~" and insert immediately thereafter "noxious", and remove the overstrike over "~~weed is seriously endangering areas of a~~"

Page 14, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~county or the state~~"

Page 14, line 13, remove "specifically provides for a higher percentage"

Page 14, line 14, after "~~4.~~" insert "3."

Page 14, after line 21, insert:

"4. If a program for the control or eradication of noxious weeds involves landowner participation, the landowner must contribute an amount equal to at least twenty percent of the total cost."

Page 14, line 25, after "The" insert "governing body of the" and remove "council"

Page 14, line 28, after "the" insert "governing body of the" and remove "council"

Page 15, line 1, after "The" insert "governing body of the" and remove "council"

Page 15, line 4, after "The" insert "governing body of the" and remove "council"

Page 15, line 15, after "actual" insert "cost-share"

Page 15, line 16, replace the second "appropriation" with "commissioner in consultation with the city weed board determines a noxious weed is seriously endangering areas of a city."

Page 15, remove line 17

Page 15, after line 23, insert:

"4. If a program for the control or eradication of noxious weeds involves landowner participation, the landowner must contribute an amount equal to at least twenty percent of the total cost."

Page 16, line 13, after "control" insert "or eradicate"

Page 16, line 24, after the second "control" insert "or eradication"

Page 16, line 25, replace "council" with "governing body"

Page 17, line 7, after the third "the" insert "noxious"

Page 17, line 8, after the second "the" insert "noxious"

Page 17, line 26, after "**township**" insert "**roads and**"

Page 17, line 28, after "township" insert "roads and" and overstrike "within the county"

Page 19, line 10, overstrike "of the state"

Page 19, line 19, overstrike "an individual county" and insert immediately thereafter "a"

Page 19, line 20, overstrike the first "by" and insert immediately thereafter "to do so through a", overstrike "county", and overstrike the second "of the"

Page 19, line 21, overstrike "county" and insert immediately thereafter "having jurisdiction over the area"

Page 19, line 29, overstrike "state" and after "highway" insert ", street, or road"

Page 20, line 1, overstrike "**Noxious weed**" and insert immediately thereafter "**Weed-free**"

Page 20, line 5, overstrike the first "noxious" and overstrike the second "noxious" and insert immediately thereafter "to which"

Page 20, line 7, overstrike "county"

Page 20, line 10, overstrike "noxious"

Page 20, line 11, overstrike "county"

Page 20, line 19, remove "noxious"

Page 20, line 28, replace "County weed" with "Weed"

Page 21, line 3, remove "3.", overstrike "State agencies", after "~~the~~" insert "3. Each", and remove the overstrike over "~~state~~" and insert immediately thereafter "agency"

Page 21, line 5, remove "any", overstrike "lands", after "~~of~~" insert "any land", and replace "their" with "its"

Page 21, line 13, overstrike "A" and insert immediately thereafter "Each"

Page 21, line 18, remove "county"

Page 21, line 25, overstrike "county"

Page 22, line 22, remove "and"

Page 22, line 24, after "pests" insert "; and

c. Employ additional personnel to assist with pest control and eradication efforts

Page 24, line 10, replace "**Highways**" with "**Roads and highways**"

Page 24, line 11, after "township" insert "roads and"

Page 24, line 16, replace "A" with "The governing body of a" and remove "council"

Page 24, line 27, remove "and"

Page 24, line 29, after "pests" insert "; and

- c. Employ additional personnel to assist with pest control and eradication efforts"

Page 26, after line 12, insert:

**"SECTION 35.** A new section to chapter 63-01.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

**City weed board - Pest control or eradication - Roads and highways.** The city weed board shall control or eradicate pests along streets, roads, and highways within the city and any expenses incurred in the control or eradication must be paid from funds as provided in section 19 of this Act."

Page 26, line 27, remove the first "county" and replace "for the county" with "having jurisdiction over the area"

Page 26, line 30, remove "county"

Page 27, line 4, remove "county"

Page 27, line 10, remove "county"

Page 27, line 20, overstrike "fifty" and insert immediately thereafter "eighty"

Page 27, line 21, overstrike "two" and insert immediately thereafter "four" and overstrike "five hundred"

Renumber accordingly